LOCAL PLANS SUB (PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION) COMMITTEE

Friday, 6 October 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Local Plans Sub (Planning and Transportation) Committee held at the Guildhall EC2 at 1.45 pm

Present

Members:

Christopher Hayward (Chairman) Paul Martinelli

Randall Anderson Alderman Gregory Jones QC

Marianne Fredericks Susan Pearson

Officers:

Amanda Thompson - Town Clerk's Department

Paul Beckett - Department of the Built Environment
Lisa Russell - Department of the Built Environment
Peter Shadbolt - Department of the Built Environment

1. APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Alistair Moss.

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 September 2017 be approved as a correct record.

4. CITY OF LONDON LOCAL PLAN REVIEW: DRAFT CITY PLAN 2036

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Director of the Built Environment setting out a series of short discussion papers relating to key policy issues that would need to be addressed in the Local Plan.

The Sub-Committee was also asked to provide advice on key policy directions to guide officers in the drafting of revised or new policies. The key directions arising from the discussion were:

- Plan for further office development to meet demand, including within appropriate tall buildings in the east of the City, ensuring that new offices are flexible and adaptable to meet the needs of traditional city occupiers, emerging technology sectors and the needs of SMEs.
- Provide a bespoke policy approach to deliver the Corporation's aims for Culture Mile, including making provision for new hotels where this does not impact on the City's business function.

- Aim to meet the Mayor's target for new housing in the City as set out in the revised London Plan reviewing the approach to affordable housing to increase the amount delivered in the City and requiring more on-site provision.
- Support for changes in the approach to transport, moving towards offpeak servicing, use of off-site consolidation, promoting greater permeability within buildings, considering the potential for more full or timed street closures and more planning for walking, cycling and cycling facilities.
- Support for moving towards a 'zero emission' City that addresses air quality and climate change issues, with more greening of buildings and the public realm and measures to reduce waste and the need to transport waste.
- Promote a more resilient City, encouraging smart technology and solutions, considering the potential for extensions to the pipe subway network, a greater emphasis on sustainable drainage and requiring developers to invest in security measures within buildings and in the public realm.
- 5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

6. **ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT**There were no items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 3.40 pm	
Chairman	

Contact Officer: Amanda Thompson amanda.thompson@cityoflondon.gov.uk